
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE: May 12, 2010 

 

TO:  Nathan A. Poore, Town Manager 

 

FROM: John McNaughton, Finance Director 

 

RE:  Abatement of Uncollectible Personnel Property Tax Accounts 

 

As you know, the auditors recommend that every year the Town review its list of personal 

property taxes receivable and write-off any uncollectible tax accounts, in order to keep the 

Town’s books current.  This should be done every year prior to the closing of the Town’s books 

on June 30
th

.  State statutes provide that the Town Council may write off personal property tax 

accounts that are “too small or too burdensome to collect economically.”  I am recommending 

that the following outstanding personal property tax accounts be abated as uncollectible. 

 

2006-07 

Peter Fannon                          86.40 

 

2007-08 

Peter Fannon                        102.20 

Mizner’s Automotive                             24.83                                       

Seacoast Business Machines                       64.24 

  

2008-09 

Commonwealth Appraisal Inc.                     98.80 

Custom Electronics Inc.                   486.59 

 Designs in Fur                        19.76 

            Falmouth Films                        58.05 

Gadco                           25.94 

            Mahoney Law Office                        40.76 

Maine Home & Hearth                                          65.46 

Mizner’s Automotive                           111.15 

Robert Morgan                                  64.22 

QED Media Group                      48.17 

Seacoast Business Machines                       54.34 

 

All of these companies are either out of business or no longer operate in Falmouth and therefore 

are not cost-effective to initiate collection action on.  Because these companies went out of 

business or moved without any Falmouth assets to attach, the Town is unable to collect on these 

accounts.  Therefore, I recommend that the Town Council abate these accounts as uncollectible 

in the amounts stated above. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 



TOWN OF FALMOUTH 

 

ORDER 

 

I hereby certify that this is a true copy of the order adopted by the Falmouth Town Council in 

Town Council assembled on May 24, 2010: 

 

Pursuant to Title 36, section 760-A, of the Maine Revised Statutes Annotated, the Falmouth 

Town Council hereby abates the following personal property taxes as uncollectible: 

 

 

2006-07 

Peter Fannon                         86.40 

 

2007-08 

Peter Fannon                        102.20 

Mizner’s Automotive                             24.83                                       

Seacoast Business Machines                       64.24 

  

2008-09 

Commonwealth Appraisal Inc.                     98.80 

Custom Electronics Inc.                   486.59 

 Designs in Fur                        19.76 

            Falmouth Films                        58.05 

Gadco                           25.94 

            Mahoney Law Office                        40.76 

Maine Home & Hearth                                          65.46 

Mizner’s Automotive                           111.15 

Robert Morgan                                  64.22 

QED Media Group                      48.17 

Seacoast Business Machines                       54.34 

 

 

 

 

Attest: ________________________________ 

            Town Clerk 

 

 

 


